## Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, September 1, 2011 - 8:30 am; Lighthouse Mission Next Meeting is Thursday, October 6, 2011 at 8:30 am.

God gave us a wonderful gathering this morning, to enjoy the company of one another in Christ. Bonita Knox opened our meeting in prayer.

Introductions were made.

**Present:** Terry Myers, Tammy Garner, Dale Moore, Jon Forrest, Wayne Boydstun, John Rollinson, Shirley Rollinson, Lemuel Perry, Joe Callahan, Joel Horne, Paul Abbott, Bill Brewer, Alan Brockmeier, Scott Blazek, Keith Kluthe, Roy Martin, Patricia Bazar, Nellie Aragon, Sistar Yancy, Geri Gomez, Richard Gomez, Keith Norwood, Phillip Landers, Jim Kelly, Rick Raney, Alan McAlister, Jennifer Hollis, Don Reid, Scott Seymour, Joyce Davis, Rachel Gallop, Bonita Knox. **Scripture Meditation** from John Rollinson on Galatians Chapter 5. The fruits of the Spirit are: Love, Joy, Peace, Patience, Kindness, Goodness, Faithfulness, Gentleness, and Self-Control. Tammy added that her mother would send her off to school with a "Do-Be". When she asked her mother, her mother explained "Do be loving, joyful, peaceful...." Minutes approved.

No change to the Treasurer's Report of \$418.20.

Tammy thanked all who supported "Shattering the Silence". The cost was \$80,000.00. Groups came from the surrounding area, and churches stepped up to help with the finances and thanked her church, Central Baptist. She thanked all who prayed and supported this event. Plans are being made for next year.

Keith Norwood *strongly encouraged* the pastors to come and be involved with the ministry at the Adult Detention, citing Jesus' call to "Feed my Sheep." Jon and Joel expressed their concerns and experience in the past. Sistar encouraged us to "adopt a pod". You can talk to Dr. Sistar Yancy at Christian Believers, to support the ministry at the Adult Detention Center.

Nellie Aragon gave a presentation about Familia Dental. They have a mobile unit and can go throughout the area. Contact Familia Dental at: 575-825-5452 or nellie@familiadental.com

Terry Myers, School Superintendent, thanked us for our prayers for the schools, and indicated there will be close to 9,000 students this year! There are various school construction projects underway throughout the district.

Community Prayer Meeting - After discussion about the Clovis Music Festival, scheduled for Sept. 8-11, it was suggested by Scott Seymour that the Community Prayer Meeting be moved to Thursday, September, 22 at 7:00 pm, at First Christian Church (Jon Forrest), 1700 N. Main. Along that discussion, Jim Kelly offered us to pray for peace every day, but especially on Wed. Sept. 21. Also, Lemuel and Alan reminded us about the **Community Choir** at Marshall Auditorium on September 11, at 6:00 pm. No discussion, but noted on the agenda - Community Prayer Service, Sunday, September 11, 9:30 am at Word of God Lutheran, 1500 Thornton.

Jennifer Hollis from Central Baptist talked about the "Secret Keeper Girl" event to be held at Central Baptist on Thursday, October 6 from 6:30 - 8:30 pm. Doors open at 6:00 pm. Tickets are \$15.00 each, or group rate: 10+ people, \$10.00 each. Tickets sold at Masters, Itickets.com or Central Baptist.

Joyce Davis from Habitat for Humanity thanked the task Force (Bonita, Alan, Scott Seymour, Mike Madsen) for getting the churches involved in this 10<sup>th</sup> build (4<sup>th</sup> for Clovis). The new office at Matt 25 is in the process of being established. The work day for the house at Manana and Tucker, (21<sup>st</sup> west to MLK right, and north to Manana, right one block to Tucker), begins Sat. Sept. 3. We are invited for the wall raising at 10:00 am. Remember you cannot park on Manana. Park on one of the side streets.

Don Reid asks for our prayers for the Vietnam Veterans at the Angel Fire Memorial.

Tammy told us about the Pastor's Breakfast, Thursday, September 29 at 8:00 am at the Master's Center. She told us, and sent an email about the Film "Courageous". Tickets go on sale Tuesday, September 6 at the theater or at the Master's. Tammy is offering the churches to reserve tickets prior to Tuesday, when individual tickets will be sold. The 6:30 pm showing on Saturday, October 1 is sold out. The tickets are \$6.00 if purchased at the Master's. Show times are Friday, Sept. 30, Saturday and Sunday, October 1 and 2 at 12:30, 3:30, 6:30 and 9:30 pm. This movie "challenges men to take a stand and be the leaders in their families." We are invited to the pre-showing on Friday, September 30 at 9:00 am. Patricia Bazar from United Way shared a flyer about CHARITY TRACKER. Learn more on Wednesday, October 5 from 10:00 - 11:30 am, Clovis City Hall Assembly Room. Free Webinar. This is for Church/Organization leaders/key people who handle assistance requests.

And You are Invited to be a fan on Saturday, September 16 from 7:00-8:30 pm at the Curry County Events Center for the New Mexico Special Olympic State Equestrian Games. Invite everyone to be part of this very special community event. For more information call 2-1-1 or 575-935-0211.

Wayne Boydstun from Parkland Baptist shared with us about Operation Christmas Child. Parkland is the relay church for the boxes.

We closed in prayer to go to serve in Christ.

Faithfully submitted.

Bonita Knox

A Note from the Secretary: Each month, for your announcements, write down your information to be shared, and give to Bonita. This helps with accuracy and contact information. Be sure to double check the emailed minutes to make any corrections/clarifications quickly. Thank you. The minutes are prepared and sent out as soon as possible following the meeting. If you have not received them within a few days contact Rhonda or Bonita. We can gladly resend them.